
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2017 2:10 PM 
To: 'Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au' 

Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards: Group 3 Awards Revised Exposure Drafts [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135675] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Dear Ms Tiedeman, 
 
I refer to the below correspondence in respect of the Group 3 Awards Revised Exposure Drafts and 
confirm that the extension sought by ABI and NSWBC has been granted. 
 
Accordingly, please file any submissions by the close of business Wednesday 9 August 2017. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Danielle Mezzatesta 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4639 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
From: Madeleine Tiedeman [mailto:Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au]  

Sent: Friday, 4 August 2017 11:42 AM 
To: AMOD 

Cc: Kyle Scott 

Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards: Group 3 Awards Revised Exposure Drafts [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135675] 

 
Dear Associate 

  

We refer to the Group 3 Full Bench decision [2017] FWCFB 3433 issued 6 July 2017 and 

the directions contained within it.  

  

We note that parties were originally asked to comment on these revised exposure drafts 

by 28 July 2017, which was then extended to today, 4 August 2017.  

 

We are currently in the process of finalising submissions to be filed on behalf of ABI and 

NSWBC, but regrettably will not be in a position to file these submissions by today. We 

note that our clients have an interest in a large number of Group 3 awards.   

 

In the circumstances, we respectfully request an extension of time for filing to close of 

business on Wednesday 9 August 2017. 

  

We apologise for the inconvenience to the Commission and the other parties and 

appreciate the Commission's consideration of our request.  

  

If you wish please do not hesitate to contact me.  

  

Thank you.  

  

mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:Madeleine.Tiedeman@Ablawyers.com.au


Kind Regards   

 

Madeleine Tiedeman 
Lawyer 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 
Suite 402, Level 4 
Watt Street, Commercial Centre 

Corner King and Watt Streets Newcastle 2300  
Tel: +612 4989 1004 | Mob: 0447 255 095 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 

Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 

www.ablawyers.com.au
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